
Lakeshore Middle School PTO

General Meeting Minutes *Monday, March 23, 2020 @ 7:00 pm* *Via Conference Call*

Attendance: *President, Katherine Curley; Vice President, Torri Forbes; Treasurer, Jessica Lafferty; Secretary, Allison Adams; Ways & Means, Carrie Seaman; Publications Coordinator, Marisa Corser; Dr. Steytler*

Meeting and Roll Call called to order by: President, Katherine Curley at 7:02 pm

Officers Report

President: Given by Katherine Curley

- **Environmental Company Update**
Will be taken off the agenda due to lack of interest.
- **Buffalo Wild Wings-** will be supporting LMS night to be dated
- **Panthers update-** no tickets purchased at the discount
- **Reminder:** Board changes and decisions due March 2020 for following year (President, Secretary, Publications, Ways and Means ?)
- **Spirit Rock-** currently painted with the infinity sign and following up with 2 current reservations. Moving to Vice President role
- **Sock Hop** is postponed to Fall 2020
- **Upcoming SIT Meeting Representatives**
3/25 Marisa- will be via Google meet
4/22 Jessica
5/13 Carri

Vice President: Given by Torri Forbes

- **Carwash fundraiser update-** will schedule for end of April

Treasurer: Given by Jessica Lafferty

- **Financial Review:** -\$2225 to balance
- **A/B Honor Roll Recognition** update- revisiting through SIT meeting

Secretary: Given by Allison Adams

- **Posting to PTO website** via Mrs. Nesbit- February minutes
- Agenda topics through year end
- **PTO progress survey-** end of year with new board in May; each member to submit 1 question for the survey
- **PTO meeting-** moved from April 6 to April 20

Ways & Means: Given by Carri Seaman

- **Pop-Ups-** candy leftover
- **Chick FIL A Nights**
Checking on pushing food credit until school year 2020-2021; also 4-20 scheduled night to drive through commitment

Hospitality Coordinator: Carri Seaman

- **Teacher Appreciation Day** for May- TBD
- **Staff Birthdays-** March, April, May, June, and July planning
- **EOG breakfast-** TBD

Publications Coordinator: Marisa Corser

- **LMS online Business Directory-** will be on hold due to current circumstances
- **Bylaws review-** Checking on voting policy for revision

Volunteer Coordinator: Gesica Di Leo

Call adjourned by: *President, Katherine Curley at 8:17pm*